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From: NR.ZN/NR/IR/IN

To: LKO.DV/LKO/NR/IR/IN@icms, MB. DV/MB/NR/IR/IN@icms,
DLI.DV/DLI/NR/IR/IN@icms, UMB.DV/UMB/NR/IR/IN@icms,
FZR.DV/FZR/NR/IR/IN@icms, NWR.ZN/NWR/IR/IN@icms, PAMCELL. RB/IR/IN@lcms

Date: Tuesday, September 05, 2017 06:06PM
Subject: EQ/99/NR-------------CANCELLATION OF TRAINS( NOTIFICATION NO.

PUNCT/217/2017 )

EO/99/NR

TO

SR.DOMs

C/-CPTM/NWR

¢/- ADV.CHG/NDRB

C/- CPRO, DATA BASE THROUGH COMM.CNL.

REF NWRLY M NO NOTIFICATION NO.

PUNCT/217/2017

IN VIEW OF LAW & ORDER SITUATION IN HARYANA SECURITY CLEARENCE FOR
RUNNING OF PASSANGER TRAINS IN BTI-SSA-HSR SECTION HAVE NOT BEEN
RECEIVED THEREFOR FOLLOWING TRAINS ARE CANCELLED ---

(A) CANCELLATION-
1. TRAIN NO 14520 BTI-DLI JCO 06.09.17 iS CANCELLED
2. TRAIN NO 14519 DLI-BTI JCO 06.09.17 IS CANCELLED
3.TRAIN NO 54752 SGNR-RE JCO 06.09.17 IS CANCELLED
4.TRAIN NO 54751 RE-SGNR JCO 06.09.17 IS CANCELLED

(B) SHORT TERMINATION /SHORT ORGINATION
1. TRAIN NO 54784 RE-FKA ]JCO 06.09.17 IS S/T AT HSR & P/C BET HSR-FKA
2 TRAIN NO 54782 RE-BTI JCO 06.9.17 ISS/T AT HSR & P/C BET HSR-BTI
3. TRAIN NO 54781 BTI-RE JCO 06.09.17 1S S/0 EX HSR & P/C BTI-HSR
4. TRAIN NO 54783 FKA-RE JCO 06.09.17 IS S/0 EX HSR & P/C BET FKA-HSR .
5. TRAIN NO 54043 JIND -HSR JCO 05.09.17 IS S/T AT BTI & P/C BET BTI-HSR
6. TRAIN NO 14085 TK]-SSA JCO 05.09.17 IS S/T AT HSR & P/C BET HSR -SSA
7. TRAIN NO 14086 SSA-TK} JCO 06.09.17 IS S/0 EX HSR & P/C BET SSA-HSR
8. TRAIN NO. 54044 HSR-JIND JCO 06.09.17 IS S/0 EX BTI AND P/C BETWEEN
HSR-BTI
9.TRAIN NO 54632 DUI-SSA JCO 06.9.17 IS S/T AT HSR & P/C BET HSR-SSA
10.TRAIN NO 54633 SSA-LDH JCO 06.9.17 IS S/0 EX HSR & P/C BET SSA-HSR
(C) DIVERSION-
1.TRAIN NO 19612 ASR-AII JCO 05.09.2017 IS DIVERTED VIA BTI-JKL-HSR

ALL CONCERNED TO NOTE AND ENSURE ACCORDINGLY.
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CCM & CPRO'ARE REQUESTED TO ARRANGE WIDE PUBLICITY FOR THE INFORMATION *
AND KNOWLEDGE OF PUBLIC/TRAVELLING PASSENGERS THROUGH NEWS PAPERS, AIR, TV AND
THROUGH PUBLIC ADDRESS SYSTEM AND PUTTING UP MANUSCRIPT NOTICES ON NOTICE
BOARDS IN BOLD CAPITAL LETTERS AT PROMINENT LOCATIONS

GM/OPTG/NR
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From: NR.ZN/NR/IR/IN

To: CR.ZN/CR/IR/IN@icms, WR.ZN/WR/IR/IN@icms, WCR.ZN/WCR/IR/IN@icms,
Sp.ZN/SR/IR/IN@icms, SER.ZN/SER/IR/IN@icms, SCR.ZN/SCR/IR/IN@icms,
SECR.ZN/SECR/IR/IN@icmS, SWR.ZN/SWR/IR/IN@icms, NCR.ZN/NCR/IR/IN@icms,
NER.ZN/NER/TR/IN@icms, NFR.ZN/NER/IR/IN@icms, NWR.ZN/NWR/IR/IN@icms,
KR.ZN/KR/IR/IN@icms, ER.ZN/ER/IR/IN@icms, ECR.ZN/ECR/IR/IN@icms,
ECOR.ZN/ECOR/IR/IN@icms, LKO.DV/LKO/NR/IR/IN@icms,
MB.DV/MB/NR/IR/IN@icms, DLI.DV/DLI/NR/IR/IN@icms,
UMB.DV/UMB/NR/IR/IN@icms, FZR.DV/FZR/NR/IR/IN@icms,
PAMCELL.RB/IR/IN@icms

Date: Tuesday, September 05, 2017 06:09PM

Subject: eo/100/NR CANCELLATION OF TRAINS( NOTIFICATION NO - PUNCT/216/2017
(CORRECTED)

E0/100/NR
TO
SR.DOMs
. C/-CPTM/NWR
C/- ADV.CHG/NDRB
(/- CPRO, DATA BASE THROUGH COMM.CNL

REF NWRLY M NO NOTIFICATION NO - PUN CT/216/2017
DUE TO HEAVY RAIN AND FLOODING IN KIR AND APDJ DIVISION OF NFR
HENCE FOLLOWING TRAINS ARE CANCELLED .

CANCELLATION-

. TRAIN NO 15623 BGKT-KYQ JCO 12.09.17 1S CANCELLED |

_TRAIN NO 15624 KYQ-BGKT 1C0-08.09.2017 & 15.09.2017 CANCELLED

. TRAIN NO 19709 JP-KYQ JCO 11.09.17 IS CANCELLED

_TRAIN NO 19710 KYQ-JP JCO-14.09.2017 IS CANCELLED

_TRAIN NO 15716 AII-KNE JC0-11.09.17,12.09.17 AND 14.09.17 CANCELLED.
. TRAIN NO. 15715 KNE-AII JCO 08.09.17,10.09.17 AND 12.09.17& 15.09.17
CANCELLED

7. TRAIN NO 15631 BME-GHY JCO 10.09.2017 & 12.09.17 CANCELLED. .

8. TRAIN NO 25631 BKN-MTD/GHY JCO 11.09.17 & 13.09.17. CANCELLED.

9. TRAIN NO 15632 GHY-BME-BKN JCO 09.09.17 & 14.09.17 CANCELLED.

10. TRAIN NO 25632 MTD-BKN JCO 11.09.17 & 16.09.17 CANCELLED.

11. TRAIN NO 19601 UDZ-NJP JCO 09.09.17 IS CANCELLED.

12. TRAIN NO. 19602 NJP-UDZ JCO 11.09.17 IS CANCELLED.

13. TRAIN NO 15909 DBRG-LGH JCO 08.09.17 TO 15.09.17
CANCELLED. '

14. TRAIN NO 15910 LGH-DBRG JCO 08.09.17 TO 15.09.17
CANCELLED. .

oy B Wk

ALL CONCERNED TO NOTE AND ENSURE ACCORDINGLY.

CCM & CPRO ARE REQUESTED TO ARRANGE WIDE PUBLICITY FOR THE INFORMATION AND
KNOWLEDGE OF PUBLIC/TRAVELLING PASSENGERS THROUGH NEWS PAPERS, AIR, TV AND
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
SR.ZN/SR/IR/IN@icms, SER.ZN/SER/IR/IN@icms, SCR.ZN/SCR/IR/IN@icms,
SECR.ZN/SECR/IR/IN@icms, SWR.ZN/SWR/IR/IN@icms, NCR.ZN/NCR/IR/IN@icms,
NER.ZN/NER/IR/IN@icrns, NFR.ZN/NFR/IR/IN@icms, NWR.ZN/NWR/IR/IN@icms,
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

Date: Tuesday, September 05, 2017 06:25PM

Subject: EQ/105/NR---r=-------=--- Cancellation/Short Termination of trains.

—— ——— ———

E0/105/NR

TO

SR.DOMs

C/-CPTM/NWR
C/- ADV.CHG/NDRB
C/- CPRO, DATA BASE THROUGH COMM.CNL.

REF NFRLY M NO No- CNL/05/08/17 () In continuation of the earlier message no
CNL/90/08/17 dated 30.08 17, the following trains are Cancelled/Short Terminated as

under -

{A) Cancellation of trains :

SN Train No From-To Cancelled on (J.C.O)
08.09.17, 09.09.17, 11.09.17,

1 12042 Shatabdi NJP - HWH 12.09.17, 13.09.17, 14.09.17 &
15.09.17

2 | 12235 Rajdhan Exp DBRG - NDLS 14.09.17

3 | 12435 Rajdhani Exp DBRT - NDLS 08.09.17 & 11.09.17
08.09.17, 09.02.17, 10.09.17,

4 | 12344 Darjeeling Mail NJP - SDAH 11.09.17, 12.09.17, 13.08.17,
14.09.17 & 15.09.17
08.09.17, 09.09.17, 10.09.17,

5 | 12346 Saraighat Exp GHY - HWH 11.09.17, 12.09.17, 13.08.17,
14.09.17 & 15.09 17

6 | 12364 I/C Exp HDB - KOAA 08.09.17, 10.09.17 & 13.09.17
08.09.17, 09.09 17, 10.09 17,

7 | 12378 Padatik Exp NOt) - SDAH RO 7, 200917 G
14.09.17 & 15.09 17

8 | 12407 Exp NJP-ASR 13.09.17

9 | 12501 PSK Exp GHY - NDLS 09.09.17 & 13.09.17

10 | 12504 KYQ-BNC 12.09.17

11 | 12508 Exp GHY-TVC 08.09.17 & 15.09.17

12 | 12510 Exp GHY-BNC 10.09.17. 11.09.17 & 12.08.17

13 | 12514 Exp GHY-SC 14.09.17

14 | 12516 Exp GHY-TVC 13.09 17

15 | 12518 Exp GHY-KOAA 09.09.17 & 13.09.17

16 | 12520 AC Exp GHY-LTT 14.09 17

17 | 12523 Exp NJP-NDLS 09.09.17 & 12.09.17

18 | 12526 Exp DBRG-KOAA 12 09.17

19 | 12552 Exp KYQ-YPR 13.09.17
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08.09.17, 09.09.17, 10.09.17,
20 | 13142 Teesta Torsa Exp NOQ-SDAH 11.09.17, 12.09.17, 13.09.17,
14.09.17 & 15.09.17

08.09.17, 08.09.17, 10.09.17,
21 13148 Uttar Banga Exp NCB - SDAH 11.09.17, 12.09.17, 13.09.17,
14.09.17 & 15.09.17

08.09.17, 09.09.17, 10.09,17,

13150 Kanchan Kanya

22 Exp APDJ-SDAH 11,0917, 12.09.17, 13.09.17,
14.09.17 & 15.08.17
23 | 13281 Exp NTSK-RJPB 11.089.17
08.09.17, 09.09.17, 10.08.17,
24 | 14055 Brahmaputra Mail DBRG-DLI 11.09.17, 12.09.17, 13.09.17,

14.09.17 & 15.09.17
08.09.17, 09.09.17, 10.09.17,
25 | 15463/15464 |/C Exp BLGT - SGUJ 11.09.17, 12.09.17, 13.08.17,
14.09.17 & 15.09.17
08.09.17, 09.09.17, 10.09.17,

26 | 15483 Mahananda Exp APDJ-DLI 11.09.17, 12.09.17, 13.09.17,
14.09.17 & 15.09.17

27 | 15601 PSK Exp SCL-NDLS 11.09.17

28 | 15620 Exp KYQ-Gaya 11.09.17

29 | 15621 Exp KYQ -ANVT, 14.09.17

30 | 15624 Exp KYQ-BJKT 08.09.17 & 15.09.17

31 15630 Exp GHY-MS 08 0917 & 1509.17

32 | 15632 Exp GHY -BME/BKN | 09.09.17 & 14 09 17

33 | 15640 Exp KYC-Puri. 10.09.17

(B) Short Termination and Short Origination of trains :

{1) 12488 (ANVT-JBN} Seemanchal Exp J.C.C. 08.09.17, 09.09.17, 10.09.17, 11.09.17, 12.09 17,
13.09.17, 14.09.17 & 15.09.17 will be short terminated at FBG and 12487 J.C 0. 0909817,
10.09.17, 11.09.17, 12.09.17, 13.09.17, 14.09.17, 15.09.17 & 16 0917 will originate from FBG and
will remain partially cancelled between FBG and JBN.

{2} 13159 (KOAA-JBN) Exp J.C.O. 080917, 1109.17 & 13.09. 17 will be short terminated at
FBG and 13160 (JBN-KOAA) Exp J.C.O. 09.09.17, 12.09.17 & 14.09.17 will originate from
FBG and will remain partially cancelled between FBG and JBN.

(3} 13248 &13246 (RJPB-GHY/NJP) Capital Exp will be short terminated at KIR and
13247/13245 (GHY/NJP-RJPB) Exp will short originate at KIR and will remain partialty
cancelled between KIR and GHY/NJP on 08.0817, 09.09.17, 10.09.17, 11.09.17, 12.09.17,
13.09.17, 14.09.17 & 15.09.17.

(4) 55733/55734, 55735/55736, 55739/55740, 55741/557.:12, 55755/56764 (KIR-JBN) Pass
will be short terminated/short originated at BTF and will remain partially cancel between
BTF and JBN on 08 09.17, 09.09.17, 10.09.17, 11.09.17, 12.09.17, 13.09.17, 14.09.17 & 15.09.17

(5) 15635 (Okha-GHY) Exp J.C.O 08.09.17 & 15.09.17 will be short terminated at KIR and
15636 (GHY-Okha) Exp J.C.O. 11.09.17 & 18.09.17 will short originated at KIR and will
remain partially cancel between KIR and GHY

(6) 15667 (GIMB-KYQ) Exp J.C.O 09.09 17 will be short terminated at KIR and 15668 {KYQ-
GIM) Exp JC O 13.09.17 will short originated at KIR and will remain partially cancel
between KIR and KYQ.

ey é"“; NFR bound pairing originating trains may be cancelled
upto 15.09.17 from vour Railways except those trains w%’zm%’?
: been restored vide this office message no
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T/61/Cancellation/TR/Pt.Il dated 30.08.17, 02.09.17 & 04.09.17.

It is also requested to arrange for entering the data/bulk SMS regarding coaching
trains Cancellation/Short Termination/Reguiation in ICMS, Passenger Information System,
IVRS/Al India Networking (139) etc. and all the passenger of the frains should be intimated - -
through SMS on their Mobile phone and frequent announcement through PA system at
stations, etc. for convenience of passengers.

GMIDPTGINR
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From: NR.ZN/NR/IR/IN

To: LKO.DV/LKO/NR/IR/IN@icms, MB.DV/MB/NR/IR/IN@icms,
DLI.DV/DLI/NR/IR/IN@icms, UMB.DV/UMB/NR/IR/IN@icms,
FZR.DV/FZR/NR/IR/IN@icms

Date: Tuesday, September 05, 2017 06:23PM

Subject: FEQ/104/NR-----~w-coccmeceeee CANCELLED
— — — — —=
EO/104/NR
TO
SR.DOMs

C/-CPTM/NWR
/- ADV.CHG/NDRB
C/- CPRO, DATA BASE THROUGH COMM.CNL.

REF WRLY M NO _ T 425/35/2
Sub Cancellation of trains in view of flood and breaches over NFRLY.

Ref:- (i) NFR Message No CNL/01/99/17 DT 02/09/2017
(i) NFR Message No CNL/05/09/17 DT 05/09/2017
(ii) This office even no dtd 31/08/2017 -

In continuation to this office letter of even no quoted above due to recent flood breaches
over NFR, NFR bound trains going beyond KIR and MLDT originating from western Railway
remains Cancelled /partial Cancelled as under. :

Sr no | Name Train no | Days Date of JCO Remark

1 IND/GHY 19305 Thu(14.00) 07/09/2017 and remains cancelled
14/09/2017 due to want of

rake

2 GHY/ IND 19306 Sun{5.15) 10/09/2017 remains cancelled

3 OKHA /GHY 15635 FRI(11.25) 08/09/2017and Short terminated
15/09/2017 at KIR and

remains

partially cancelled
between KIR and
GHY

4 - GHY/OKHA 15636 MON(10.45) 11/09/2017and Short Originated
18/09/2017 from KIR remains
partial
Cancellation
between GHY and
KIR

5 GIMB/KYQ 15667 SAT(13.15) 09/09/2017 Short terminated at
KIR and

remains

partially cancelled
between KIR and
KYQ

6 KYQ/GIMB 15668 WED (11.00) 13/09/2017 Short Originated
from KIR

and remains
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partial
Cancellation
between KIR and
KYQ

FEEDING OF DATA IN PRS/ICMS SHOULD BE STRICTLY ENSURED. WIDE PUBLICITY THROUGH PRINT,
ELECTRONIC & SOCIAL MEDIA SHOULD BE GIVEN FOR THE INFORMATION TO THE PUBLIC.
MATTER MOST URGENT. ENSURE COMPLIANCE.

FOR GM/OPTG/NR
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From: NR.ZN/NR/IR/IN
To: CR.ZN/CR/IR/IN@icms, WR.ZN/WR/IR/IN@icms, WCR.ZN/WCR/IR/IN@icms,
SR.ZN/SR/IR/IN@icms, SER.ZN/SER/IR/IN@icms, SCR.ZN/SCR/IR/IN@icms,
SECR.ZN/SECR/IR/IN@icms, SWR.ZN/SWR/IR/IN@icrns, NCR.ZN/NCR/IR/IN@icms,
NER.ZN/NER/IR/IN@icms, NFR.ZN/NFR/IR/IN@icms, NWR.ZN/NWR/IR/IN@icms,
KR.ZN/KR/IR/IN@icms, ER.ZN/ER/IR/IN@icms, cCR.ZN/ECR/IR/IN@icms,
ECOR.ZN/ECOR/IR/IN@icms, LKO.DV/LKO/NR/IR/IN@icms,
MB.DV/MB/NR/IR/IN@icms, DLI.DV/DLI/NR/IR/IN@icms,
UMB.DV/UMB/NR/IR/IN@icms, FZR.DV/FZR/NR/IR/IN@icms,
PAMCELL.RB/IR/IN@icms
Date: Tuesday, September 05, 2017 06:17PM
Subject: EQ/103/NR--------------- Cancellation/Short termination of trains
EO/103/NR
TO
SR.DOMs

C/-CPTM/NWR
/- ADV.CHG/NDRB
C/- CPRO, DATA BASE THROUGH COMM.CNL.

REF ECRLY M No-ECR/OPT/506/Can/Flood,
05.09.17

Date- -

Sub; - Cancellation/Short termination of trains.
Ref: - {i) STM/Chg/MLG/NFR Cois M.No-CNL/05/09/17 dated-05.09.17.
(ii)CPTM/NWR Cois M.No-Notification No-PUNCT/216/2017 dated-

05.09.17

(A} Cancellation of trains:

In continuation of the earlier message no ECR/OPT/506/Can/Flood dated
31.08.17, the following trains are Cancelled /Short Terminated as under:-

SN Train No From-To Cancelled on {J.C.O)
1 12235 Rajdhani Exp DBRG - NDLS 14 09.17
2 12435 Rajdhani Exp DBRT - NDLS 08.09.17 & 11.09.17
3 12407 Exp NJP-ASR 13.09.17
4 12501 PSK Exp GHY - NDLS 09.09.17 & 13.09.17
5 12520 AC Exp GHY-LTT 14.09.17
6 12523 Exp NJP-NDLS 09.09.17 & 12.09.17
7 13281 Exp NTSK-RJPB 11.09.17
8 12395 Exp RJPB-AII 13.09.17 (For want of rake)
9 13282 Exp RJPB- NTSK 16.09.17 (For want of rake)
10 | 14055 Brahmaputra Mail | DBRG-DLI 08.09.17 to 15.09.17
11 | 15483 Mahananda Exp APDJ-DLI 08.09.17 to 15.09.17
12 | 15601 PSK Exp SCL-NDLS 11.09.17
13 | 15620 Exp KYQ-Gaya 11.09.17
14 | 15619 Exp Gaya -KYQ 12.09.17
15 | 15621 Exp KYQ -ANVT 14.09.17
16 | 15624 Exp KYQ-BJKT 0B.09.17 & 15.02.17
17 15623 Exp BJKT -KYQ 12.09.17
18 | 15631 Exp BMz-GHY 10.09.17 & 12.09.17
19 | 15632 Exp GHY -BME/BKN | 09.09.17 & 14.09. 17
20 | 15646 Exp GHY-LTT 10.09.17 & 13 09.17
21 | 15655 Exp KYG-Katra 10.09.17
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22 | 15651 Lohit Exp GHY-JAT 11.09.17
23 | 15653 Amarnath Exp GHY-JAT 13.08.17
08.09.17, 10.09.17, 12.09.17 &
24 | 15715 Exp KNE-All 15.00 17
25 15716 Exp All -KNE 11.09.17,12.09.17 & 14.09.17
26 | 15723 Exp NJP-SMI 13.09.17
27 | 15724 Exp SMI -NJP 14.08.17
28 | 15903 Exp DBRG-CDG 08.09.17, 11.08.17 & 15.09.17
29 | 15809 Avadh Assam Exp | DBRG-LGH 08.09.17 to 15.09 17
30 | 15910 Avadh Assam Exp | LGH -DBRG 08.09.17 to 15.09.17
31 15933 Exp DBRG-ASR 12.09.17
32 | 15842 Exp DBRG-JA 14.09.17
33 | 15941 Exp . JAJ -DERG 15,09.17 (For want of rake)
34 | 18630 Exp NJP-RNC 08.09 17 & 15.00.17
35 | 19306 Exp GHY-INDB 10.09.17
38 19601 Exp UDZ -NJP 09.09.17
36 | 19602 Exp NJP-UDZ 11.08 17
37 19709 Exp JP -KYQ 11.09.17
39 | 19710 Exp KYQ-JP 14.09.17

Contd-2
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(B) Short Termination and Short Origination of trains:-

(1) 12488 (ANVI-JBN) Seemanchal Exp J.C.O. 08.09.17, 09.09.17,
10.09.17, 11.09.17, 12.09.17, 1309.17, 14.09.17 & 15.09.17 will be
short terminated at FBG and 12487 J.C.O. 09.09.17, 10.09.17,
11:09.17, 12.09.17, 13.09.17, 14.09.17, 15.09.17 & 16.09.17 will
originate from FBG and will remain partially cancelled between FBG and

JBN.

(2) 13248 &13246 (RJPB-GHY/NJP). Capital Exp will'be short terminated
at KIR and 13247/13245 (GHY/NJP-RJPB) Exp will short originate at
KIR and will remain partially cancelled between KIR and GHY/NJP on -
08.09.17, 09.09.17, 10.09.17, 11.09.17, 12.09.17, 13.09.17, 14.09.17 &
15.09.17.

(3) 15635 (Okha-GHY) Exp J.C.O 08.09.17 & 15.09.17 will be short
“terminated at KIR and 15636 {GHY-Okha) Exp J.C.O. 11.09.17 &
18.09.17 will short originated at KIR and will remain partially cancel
between KIR and GHY.

(4) 15667 (GIMB-KYQ) Exp J.C.O. 09.09.17 will be short terminated at KIR
and 15668 (KYQ-GIM) Exp J.C.O 13.09.17 will short originated at KIR
and will remain partially cancel between KIR and KYQ.

NOTE- It is also requested to arrange for entering the data/bulk SM3
regarding coaching trains Cancellation/Short Termination/Regulation in
ICMS, Passenger Information System, IVRS/All India Networking (139} etc.
and all the passenger of the trains should be intimated through SMS on their
Mobile phene and frequent announcement through PA system at stations,
etc. for convenience of passengers.

GM/OPTG/NR
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From: NR.ZN/NR/IR/IN

To: LKO.DV/LKO/MR/IR/IN@icms, MB.DV/MB/NR/IR/IN@icms,
DLI.DV/DLI/NR/IR/IN@icms, UMB.DV/UMB/NR/IR/IN@icms,
FZR.DV/FZR/NR/IR/IN@icms

Date: Tuesday, September 05, 2017 06:15PM
Subject: EQ/102/NR--------==-—- CANCELLATION OF 12165

E0/102/NR

TO

SR.DOMs

C/- ADV.CHG/NDRB

C/- CPRO, DATA BASE THROUGH COMM.CNL.

REF CRLY M NO EC 09/128
12165.(LTT - BSB) JCO 07/09/17 IS CANCELLED FOR WANT OF RAKE.

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
SECR.ZN/SECR/IR/IN@icms, 'SWR.ZN/SWR/IR/IN@icmS, NCR.ZN/NCR/IR/IN@icms,
NER.ZN/NER/IR/IN@icms, NFR.ZN/NFR/IR/IN@icms, NWR.ZN/NWR/IR/IN@icms,
KR.ZN/KR/IR/IN@icms, ER.ZN/ER/IR/IN@icms, ECR.ZN/ECR/IR/IN@icms,
ECOR.ZN/ECOR/IR/IN@icms, LKO.DV/LKO/NR/IR/IN@i;mS,
MB.DV/MB/NR/IR/IN@icms, DLI.DV/DLI/NR/IR/IN@icms,
UMB.DV/UMB/NR/IR/IN@icms, FZR.DV/FZR/NR/IR/IN@icms,
PAMCELL.RB/IR/IN@icms

C/-CPTM/NWR

€/- ADV.CHG/NDRB

C/- CPRO, DATA BASE THROUGH COMM.CNL.

REF ECRLY M No-ECR/OPT/506/Can/Flood,

05.09.17

Date: Tuesday, September 05, 2017 06:17PM
Subject: EQ/103/NR-—---oommnices Canceltation/Short termination of trains
= r——— = -
EO/103/NR
TO
SR.DOMs

Date-

Sub: - Cancellation/Short termination of trains.

Ref: - (i) STM/Chg/MLG/NFR Cois M.No-CNL/05/09/17 dated-05.09.17.
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

{A) Cancellation of trains:

SN Train No From-To Cancelled on (J.C.Q)
| 12235 Rajdhani Exp DBRG - NDLS 14.09.17

2 12435 Rajdhani Exp DBRT - NDLS 08.09.17 & 11.09.17

3 12407 Exp NJP-ASR 13.09.17

4 12501 PSK Exp GHY - NDLS 09.09.17 & 13.09.17

5 12520 AC Exp GHY-LTT 14.09.17

8 12523 Exp NJP-NDLS 08.09.17 & 1209 17

7 13281 Exp NTCK-RJPB 11.08.17

| 8 | 12395 Exp RJPB-AIl 13.09.17 (For want of rake)

9 13282 Exp RJPB- NTSK 18.09.17 (For want of rake)
10 14055 Brahmaputra Mail DBRG-DL| 08.09.17 to 15.00 17

11 15483 Mahananda Exp APDJ-DLI| 08.09.17 to 15.09 17

12 | 15601 PSK Exp SCL-NDLS 11.09.17

13 | 15620 Exp KYQ-Gaya 11.09.17

14 | 15619 Exp Gaya -KYQ 12.09.17

15 | 15621 Exp KYQ -ANVT. 14 09.17

16 | 15624 Exp KYQ-BJKT 08.09.17 & 1509 17

e 15623 Exp BJKT -KY(Q) 12.09.17

18 15631 Exp BME-GHY 10.09.17 & 12.09.17

19 | 15632 Exp GHY -BME/BKN | 09.09.17 & 14.09.17

20 | 15646 Exp GHY-LTT 10.09.17 & 13.09.17

21 156565 Exp KYQ-Katra 10.09.17

22 | 15651 Lohit Exp GHY-JAT 11.09.17
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23 | 15653 Amarnath Exp GHY-JAT 13.09.17

08.09.17, 10.09.17, 12.09.17 &
24 15715 Exp KNE-All 15.09.17
25 15716 Exp Al -KNE 11.09.17,12.09.17 & 14.09.17
26 16723 Exp NJP-SMI 13.08.17
oy 15724 Exp SMI -NJP 14.08.17
28 15903 Exp DBRG-CDG 08.09.17, 11.09.17 & 15.08.17
28 15908 Avadh Assam Exp | DBRG-LGH 08.09.17 to 15.09.17
a0 15810 Avadh Assam Exp | LGH -DERG 08.09.17 to 15.09.17
o 15933 Exp DBRG-ASR 12.08.17
32 | 15942 Exp DBRG-JAJ 14.08.17
33 16941 Exp JAJ -DBRG 15.08. 17 (For want of rake)
34 18630 Exp NJP-RNC 08.089.17 & 15,0817
35 19306 Exp GHY-INDB 10.09.17
38 19601 Exp UDZ -NJP 09.09.17
36 | 189602 Exp NJP-UDZ 11.08.17
a7 19709 Exp JP -KYD 11,0917
38 18710 Exp KYQ-JP 14.09.17

Contd-2
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(B) Short Termination and Short Origination of trains:-

(1) 12488 (ANVT-JBN) Seemanchal Exp J.C.O. 08.09.17, 09.09.17,
10.09.17, 11.09.17, 12.09.17, 13.09.17, 14.09.17 & 15.09.17 will be
short terminated at FBG and 12487 J.C.0O, 09.09.17, 10.09.17,
11.09.17, 12:09.17, 13.09.17, 14.09.17, 15.09.17 & 16.09.17 will
originate from FBG and will remain partially cancelled between FBG and
JBN.

(2) 13248 &13246 (RJPB-GHY/NJP) Capital Exp will be short terminated
at KIR and 13247/13245 (GHY/NJP-RJPB} Exp will short originate at
KIR and will remain partially cancelled between KIR and GHY/NJP on
08.09.17, 09.09.17, 10.09.17, 11.09.17, 12.09.17, 13.09.17, 14.09.17 &
15.09.17.

(3) 15635 (Okha-GHY) Exp J.C.O 08.09.17 & 15.09.17 will be short
terminated at KiR and 15636 (GHY-Okha) Exp J.C.O. 11.09.17 &

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
and will remain partially cancel between KIR and KY Q.

NOTE- It is also requested to arrange for entering the data/bulk SMS
regarding coaching trains Cancellation/Short Tirmination/Regulation in
ICMS, Passenger Information System, IVRS/All India Networking (139) etc.
and all the passenger of the trains should be intimated through SMS on their
Mobile phone and frequent announcement through PA system at stations,
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
FZR.DV/FZR/NR/IR/IN@icms .

Date: Tuesday, September 05, 2017 06:23PM

Subject: EQ/104/NR-~---ccoooeeee . CANCELLED
= — — — = = - = — =
EO/104/NR
TO
SR.DOMs

C/-CPTM/NWR
/- ADV.CHG/NDRB
C/- CPRO, DATA BASE THROUGH COMM.CNL.

REF WRLY M NO . T 425/35/2
Sub Cancellation of trains in view of flood and breaches over NFRLY.

Ref:- (i) NFR Message No CNL/01/09/17 DT 02/09/2017
() NFR Message No CNL/05/09/17 DT 05/09/2017
(i} This office even no dtd 31/08/2017

In continuation to this office letter of even no quoted above due to recent flood breaches
over NFR, NFR bound trains going beyond KIR and MLDT originating from western Railway
remains Cancelled /partial Cancelled as under.

Srne | Name Train no | Days Date of JCO Remark

1 IND/GHY 19305 Thu(14.00) 07/09/2017 and remains cancelled
14/09/2017 due to want of

rake

2 GHY/ IND 19306 Sun(5.15) 10/09/2017 remains cancelled

3 OKHA /EHY 15635 FRI(11.25) 08/09/2017and Short terminated
15/09/2017 at KIR and

remains

partially cancelled
between KIR and

GHY
4 GHY/CKHA 15636 MON(10.45) 11/09/2017and Short Originated
18/09/2017 from KIR remains
partial

Cancellation
between GHY and
KIR

5 GIMB/KYQ 15667 SAT(13.15) 09/09/2017 Short terminated at
KIR and

remains

partially cancelled
between KIR and
KYQ

6 KYQ/GIMB 15668 WED (11.00) 13/0n/2017 Short Originated
from KIR

and remains




Pave Sof 8

partial
Cancellation
between KIR and
KYQ

FEEDING OF DATA IN PRS/ICMS SHOULD BE STRICTLY ENSURED. WIDE PUBLICITY THROUGH PRINT..
ELECTRONIC & SOCIAL MEDIA SHOULD BE GIVEN FOR THE- INFORMATION TO THE PUBLIC,
MATTER MOST URGENT. ENSURE COMPLIANCE.

FOR GM/OPTG/NR



Page 6 of 8

From: NR.ZN/NR/IR/IN
To: ER.ZNHCF{;’IRHN_@FEmE, WR.ZN;WRHR;IN@IENE, WCR.ZNIWCR,’IHIIN@IME,
SR.ZNJSF{IIWIN@rcmE, SER.ZNISERIIRIIN@icms, SCR.ZN{SERJIRHN@:EWIS,

ECDR,ZNIECDRIIR,’IN@fEmE, LKD.DU{LKD!NRIIRHN@EFHE,
MB.DUHMEKNRHR}IN@ICFHS, DLI.DV{DUINRHIHHN@JEHTS,
UMB.DUIUMBINRIIRHN@IEmE. FZR.D‘WFZRHNRHRHIN@icms,
PAMC‘ELL.HBHIRIIN@EEHTS

Date: Tuesday, September 05, 2017 06:25pM

Subject: EQ/105/NR--~ccee Cancellation/Short Termination of trains,
e S
E0/105/NR
TO
SR.DOMs

C/-CPTM/NWR
C/- ADV.CHG/NDRB
C/- CPRO, DATA BASE THROUGH COMM.CNL.

REF NFRLY M NO No- CNL/05/09/17 () In continuation of the earlier message no
CNL/80/08/17 dated 30.08.17, the following trains are Cancelled/Short Terminated as

under :-
(A) Cancellation of trains :
' Train No From-To ] Cancelled on (J.C.0)
) 08.09.17, 08.09.17, 11 0BT
12042 Shatabdi NJF - HwH 12.09.17, 13.09 17, 14.09.17 &
15.08.17
12235 Rajdhani Exp DBRG - NDLS 14.09, 17
12435 Rajdhani Exp DBRT - NDLS UB.09.17 & 1100 17
0809 17, 09.09.17. 100817,

12344 Darjeeling Mail NJP - SDAH 11.09.17, 12.09 17, 13.09.17,
1

14.09.17 & 15.00.17
08.08.17 D9.0g 17,10.09.17,

5 | 12346 Saraighat Exp GHY - HWH 11.08.17, 12.09.17, 13 00 17
' 14.08.17 & 15.09 17
6 | 12364 1/C Exp HOB - KOAA 08.09.17, 10.09.17 & 13.05.17
_ 08.03.17 09,0817, 1009 17
7 | 12378 Padatik Exp NOQ - SDAH 11.09.17, 12.09.17, 13.09 17
14.09.17 & 15.09.17
8 | 12407 Exp NJP-ASR | 130917
9__| 12501 PSK Exp GHY - NDLS 09.09.17 & 13.09.17
10 | 12504 KYQ-BNC 12.09.17
11 | 12508 Ex GHY-TVC 08.09.17 & 15.09.17
12 | 12510 Exp GHY-BNC 10.09.17, 11.09.17 & 12.09.77
13 | 12514 Exp GHY-5C 14.09.17 ===
14| 12516 Exp GHY-TVC 13.09 17
15 | 12578 Exp GHY-KOAA 09.09.17 & 13.09.17
16 | 12520 AC Exp GHY-LTT 14.09.17
17 | 12523 Ex NJF-NDLS | 09.09 17 & 12.08.17
18 | 12526 Exp DBRG-KOAA ’ 12.09.17
19 | 12552 Ex KYQ-YPR "1 13.09.17
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08.08.17, 09.09.17. 1008 T
20 | 13142 Teesta Torsa Exp NOQ-SDAH 11.09.17, 12.09.17, 13.09 7
140917 & 15.09 17
080917, 09.09.17, 10,09 17
21 | 13148 Uttar Banga Exp NCB - SDAH 11.09.17, 12.09.17 1309 17,
14.09.17 & 15.08.17
08.09.17 09.0917. 10 BE17,

13150 Kanchan Kanya

22 Een APDJ-SDAH 11.08.17, 12.09.17 13 09:17,
14.09.17 & 15.08.17
23 | 13281 Exp NTSK-RJPB 11.09.17
08.08.17, 09.09.17, 18:02.17,
24 | 14055 Brahmaputra Mail DERG-DL| 11.08.17, 12.09.17, 13.09 17,

14.09.17 & 15.09.17
08.09.17, 09.09.17, 10.09.17
23 | 15463/15464 |/C Exp BLGT - sGu. 11.08.17, 12.08.17, 13.00.17
14.09.17 & 15.09.17
08.09.17, 09.09.17, 10.00 il

26 | 15483 Mahananda Exp | APDU-DLI 11.09.17, 12.09.17. 13.00 17
14.09.17 & 15.00.17
27 | 15601 PSKExp SCL-NDLS 11.09.17
<B | 15620 Exp KYQ-Gaya 11.08.17
29 | 15621 Exp KYQ -ANVT 14.09.17
30_| 15624 Exp KYQ-BJKT 08.0917 & 15.09.17
(51 [ 1565060 GHY-MS 080917 & 15 09.17
32 | 15632 Exp GHY BME/BKN | 09.05 172 12.09 17
33 | 16640 Exp KYQ-Pur 10.08 17

(B) Short Termination and Short Origination of trains :

(1) 12488 (ANVT-JBN) Seemanchal Exp J.C.0. 08.09.17, 09.09.17, 10.09.17, 11.09.17, 12.09.17,
13.09.17, 14.09.17 & 15.09.17 will be short terminated at rBG and 12487 J.C.O 09.09.17,
10.09.17, 11.08.17, 12.09.17, 13.09.17, 14.09.17, 15.09.17 & 16.09.17 will originate from FBG and
will remain partially cancelleq between FBG and JBN.

(2) 13159 (KOAA-JBN) Exp J.C.O. 08.08.17, 11.09.17 & 13.09.17 will be short terminated at
FBG and 13160 (JBN-KOAA) Exp J.C.O. 09.09.17, 12.09.17 & 14.09.17 will originate from
FBG and will remain partially cancelled be#veen FBG and JBN

(4) 55733/55734. 55735/55738, 55739/55740, 55741/55742, 55755/55764 (KIR-JBN) Pass
will be short terminated/short originated at BTF and will remain partially cancel between :
BTF and JBN on 08.09.17, 09.09.17, 10.09.17, 11.09.17, 12.09.17, 13.09.17, 14.09.17 & 15.09.17.

5636 {GHY-Okha) Exp J.C.O. 11.09.17 & 18.09.17 will short originated at KIR and wil
remain partially cancei between KIR and GHY, : '

(5) 15635 (Okha-GHY) Exp J.C.0 08.09.17 & 15.09.17 will be short terminated at KIR and
1

{(C) The NFR bound pairing originating trains may be cancelled
upto 15.09.17 from your Railways except those trains which
have been restored vidg this office message no
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T/61/Cancellation/TR/Pt.1Il dated 30.08.17, 02.09.17 & 04.09.17.

It is also requested to arrange fot entermg the data/bulk SMS regardmg coaching
trains Cancellation/Short Termination/Regulation in ICMS, Passenger Information System,
IVRS/AIl India Networking (139} etc. and all the passenger of the trains shouid be intimated
through SMS on their Mobile phone and frequent announcement through' PA sysfem at
stations, etc. for convenience of passengers.

GM/OPTG/NR



